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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Delaware State Museum occupies four buildings on the plot
reserved as Meeting House Square on the original plot of Dover
laid down in 1717. Building No. 1 is the Old Presbyterian
Church erected in 1790, an excellent example of an early Federal
brick meetinghouse. It is of three-bay width, nearly square,
two stories and attic in height, with a belfry providing an un-
usual enclosed stairwell. The octagonal cupola sheltering the
bell, removed in the nineteenth century to leave the truncated
tower, has been restored; otherwise the exterior is in its ori-
ginal condition. The interior has good panelling, the unusual
staircase referred to above, and a wide railed gallery. Thes
features have been retained in adopting the structure to museum
use. Originally there were box pews, one of which was found in
storage and reinstalled as an exhibit. The former church is
still surrounded by its well -maintained burial ground.

Building No. &2 was a brick chapel erected in
1880. Its exterior and its high Gothic ceiling remain unaltered
Building No. 3 is not a part of the church complex but the offic
of a gas plant which occupied half the block in the lata nine=-
teenth and earlier twentieth centuries. It is a sturdy one
story brick building of late nineteenth century date. Unit No.
lj is a handsome recent structure of ueorglan deszgn, the Eld-
ridge Reeves Johnson Memorial Building.-

The Museum plant with its parking lot now occupies all
the block bounded by Governors Avenue, Bank Lane, North Street
and New Street. The neighborhood, long commercial interspersed
with deteriorating housing, began a slow recovery upon the
demolition of the gas works about 1955. The improvement is
accelerating with the erection of a well-designed city police
headquarters nearby and a scheduled Federal Building directly
opposite.
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The Old Presbyterian Church is an excellent specim%h of
the religious architecture of the Federal period. The congre-
gatlon it housed for 134 years was the first of the dencmina-
tion in Kent County and an important factor in the ethical
and educational development of the town and county from 171l.
Among members buried in its churchyard are John M. Claytcn
(1796-1856), jurist, statesman and United States Secretary
of State; and Colonel John Haslet, commanding officer of the
Delaware Battalion in fﬁ‘”ﬂéVﬁTEfion until his death at the
Battle of Trenton in January, 1777. The present Museum
Building No. 1 was erected near the close of the long pastor-
dte of KRev. Jghn WMiller (d.1791), who was briefly succeeded
by his son Rev. Samuel Miller, later a distinguished professor

sessions in this building in 1831, an earlier convention,
1791-92, in which John Dickinson was the most influential
figure, may also have met there.

Buildings No. 2 and 3, though not of the architectural
importance of the Church, are nevertheless good examples
of a later nineteenth century small town church edlfpce
and a small industrial building. The exhibits the three
units house interpret many phases of Delaware life and history
to several thousand visitors yearly. The Johnson Building
is devoted to the history of sound recording as developed by
the Victor Talking Machine Company.

;\—. .




History Of Déladee, by J.
Vol. 11, pp. 1053-10¢61, and
Delaware: A Guide To The F1I5t

Thomas

Scharf,

1033
State, edited by Jeannette Eck-

Philadelphia, 1888,

man and otherg, publlshed at
History Of The Presbyterian Chu

New York in 1955, p.Jt19l

rch Of Dover, Delaware by

LR

J.F. Stonecipher,

1Dover, De

laware, c.188?].

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

ATITUDE AND LONGITUD OORDINATE

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER. LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o » » o » » 750 31 ’ 39- 390 08 ° 21 ”
NE o] ’ L o ’ »
SE o ’ ”» [+] ’ ”
gw o 1] » [+] ’ ” o
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 2.6 5 \“;x L l{)J R
ILIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING s‘f'%)zﬁ OR CQUNTV\é\@\DARIES
)
STATE: CoDE | counfw ’>> CODE
v r:s~ S \*:k\
[ AN
STATE: CODE ! \3 r_ B coDE
B 63 NS,
. A \?\.7 }; c};l
STATE: CODE COUN'{!‘;}\ @:0 f\‘xﬁ‘) =7 cobE
g A
N .\\P )
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: 7 CODE

E AND TLE:

Leon deValinger, Jr.

ORGANIZATION

Public Archives Commission

DATE

Jan.27,

STREET AND NUMBER:

Hall of Records

CiITY OR TOWN:

Dover

STATE

Delqware

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the Natmnal Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
State [X] Local

The recommended
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I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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